

Lee River Snow Riders – Executive Meeting Minutes

Date 1/5/2018 Present: √ Absent: x

Brad Wall, President	√	Brian Smiley, Vice President, Public Relations	√
Charlotte Kisilowsky, Secretary	√	Gigi Gauthier, Entertainment	√
Warren & Cindy Emberton, Fundraising	√	Brian Vrooman, Membership	√
Theo Vanderzwan, Grooming	√	Gerry Roskam, Treasurer	√
Tim Mandzuk, Buildings	√	Dave Masniuk, Trails	√
Denis Rondeau, Small Equipment	√	Randy Hyra, Safety	√
Ken Horn, SnoMan	√	Darren Kalinski, Entertainment	x

Call to Order	Called to order at 7 pm by Brad
Review & Additions to Agenda	Click or tap here to enter text.
Meeting Minutes	Distributed as prepared by Brad. Accepted by Ken, Seconded by Brian
Treasurer's Report	Distributed as prepared by Gerry. Accepted by Ken Seconded by Theo
President	Volunteers have been great
Vice President	nothing
Secretary	nothing

Director's/Executive Reports

Brian, Public Relations	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Clipper published an article on our open house. Wrote an article for snow riders magazine.
Warren, Cindy, Fundraising	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> One new advertiser from Sunrise Heating & Cooling. Ronni Silvari will take over advertising Ticket sales are going good Wide open for number of sponsors for the band
Brian, Membership	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Brian will send an email to Brad for him to send out email about Hecla run – March 3. Wpg. Elevator group – Brad will send a thank you for donation Membership – 180 Lee River membership signs are available and most of them are up Send out e-mail to unpaid members to remind to pay
Gigi, Entertainment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Basically sold out for chilli night Name the groomer contest
Theo, Grooming	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Trails are coming along. All trails might be open this week. Big ice ridge near Alf's where the balls are. Going to King's tomorrow
Dave, Trails	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Trails are good
Tim, Buildings	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Now that the trails are done, will do a survey of the buildings

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Will go with a couple of trailers to Anola to pick up wood this week.
Randy, Safety	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Will visit all trails next week to check for safety issues.
Denis, Light Equipment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Polaris 550 fast idling. will need some work soon. #5 chainsaw – the Still – on its way out. Will need to replace.
MOTION:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> To buy a new chain saw at approx. \$750 plus tax. Moved by Gerry, seconded by Theo. Carried
Ken, Snoman	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ERSA meeting – 3 \$500 scholarships to the Eastern Region.

Old Business Review

Addition update-Ken	done
Trail from Lee River into GG's-email request to follow the creek	done
Trail marking by Poplar Bay-Brad	Brad still has to do
New web site	Being worked on
Book Fire hall for General meeting Sept. 1 and Dec. 1	Gigi will do

New Business

Addition update-Ken	Counter tops and cupboards.
Update director title-Denis	Light equipment. Will have to be changed at General Meeting
Study to update club name-Denis	Cindy will order Business cards Look at club name. Check out at general meeting.
Farewell to winter band options-Brian	Brian will confirm the band – The Bivvers
Eastern Region Scholarship info-Ken	done
Website update-Brad	Brad will email link

Next Executive Meeting: Friday February 9th, 7:00 pm groomer shed

Adjournment: 8:30 pm moved by Gigi, seconded by Dave